health practitioners (MHPs) has increased from 6% to 24% and from none to 16% with 13 FTE or more MHPs. For both LPSE-4 and LPSE-5, there were only two acute hospitals where both 8 FTE MHPs and 1.5 FTE consultants were present. For LPSE-4, only one site met the Core 24 criteria (for adults there are no criteria for paediatric LPSs) of 11 FTE MHPs and 1.5 FTE consultants, and for LPSE-5, both these sites exceeded them. Other paediatric services did not meet the adult core 24 criteria for a LPS.

Acute hospitals with access to 24/7 paediatric LPSs increased from 12% to 19% between LPSE-4 and LPSE-5. In LPSE-5 68% of paediatric LPS worked to a one-hour response time target to the ED. This is an increase from 42% (14/33) in LPSE-4.

Conclusion. There are still far fewer paediatric than adult LPSs, but the provision of paediatric LPSs improved from 2015 to 2019, with more services, more staffing, and faster response times. Services need to continue to improve as few services match the adult core 24 criteria for an LPS.

A question of information mismatch in the SPC and PIL on the effect of ADHD stimulant medications on tourette's syndrome

Idura Hisham^{1*} and Shazia Shabbir²

¹St George's Uni of London and ²Frimley Park Hospital *Corresponding author.

doi: 10.1192/bjo.2021.857

Aims. To assess the quality of information provided by pharmaceutical companies to patients and doctors regarding the impact of stimulant medications indicated for the treatment of Attention Deficit Hyperactive Disorder (ADHD) on Tourette's syndrome(TS) and tics in children and its implication on treatment.

Background. It is estimated that between 35% to 90% of TS patients also have ADHD. However, there remains a pervasive belief that the use of stimulants to treat ADHD symptoms in children with comorbid tic disorders is contraindicated because of concerns about possible tic exacerbation. Recent studies has disproved this, which is reflected in United Kingdom(UK) and European ADHD and TS guidelines. Pharmaceutical companies are legally required to provide a Summary of Product Characteristic (SPC) and Patient Information Leaflet (PIL) for each medicine as it is an integral part of the marketing authorisation approval. The SPC contains vital information for the usage and prescription of a drug for use by healthcare professionals. The PIL included in the medication packaging is a patient-friendly version of the SPC.

Method. The available stimulant medications licenced for use in paediatric patients with ADHD in the UK were identified through the Medicines & Healthcare products regulatory Agency (MHRA) website. The SPC and PIL were then accessed from the Electronic Medicines Compendium (EMC) website. Those not on the site were obtained directly from the marketing authorisation holder. Any direct mention of tics or Tourette's in the contraindication, warning and caution, or side effect section were documented. The information was then tabulated and compared.

Result. Of the three stimulant drug types, 17 variations are currently available for use in the UK. There were inconsistencies found between the SPC and PIC in reference to the impact of these drugs on tics and TS in all 17 licensed medication. Most discrepancy was found in regard to TS as a side effect (16/17) and

also tics (15/17). TS is also listed as a contraindication in the SPC and PIL for all available variety of Dexamphetamine class drugs. This is inconsistent with current clinical evidence and guidelines. **Conclusion.** The disparities in information regarding the impact of stimulant medications on tics and TS can have wide ranging effects. Outcomes could include poor patient adherence, or prevention of initiation of potentially beneficial treatment. It would benefit to standardize the information between these two documents to minimize inconsistencies in understanding between doctor and patient.

An audit into the physical health monitoring of patients who are prescribed antipsychotics in HMP Birmingham

Olivia Horton* and Rajesh Moholkar

Birmingham and Solihull Mental Health Foundation Trust *Corresponding author.

doi: 10.1192/bjo.2021.858

Aims. To assess the compliance of physical health monitoring with NICE and Maudsley prescribing guidelines for those patients prescribed antipsychotics in HMP Birmingham. To assess secondary objectives including who prescribed the antipsychotics (GP vs psychiatrist), the indication and diagnosis they are prescribed for (licensed or otherwise) and which antipsychotics were usually prescribed.

Background. Patients with psychosis or schizophrenia have a reduced life expectancy of 15-20 years when compared to the general population. The physical health effects of the medication prescribed for these conditions play a large role in this. Physical health monitoring and appropriate intervention is vital to reduce the discrepancy in life expectancy and improve the quality of life of these patients.

Method. Notes of 105 patients in total at HMP Birmingham were reviewed to assess whether the primary outcomes of weight, waist circumference, physical observations, blood tests, medical systems review and education/lifestyle advice were done at the correct times. Secondary objectives of which antipsychotics were prescribed, the profession of the prescriber and the indication for the medications (or diagnosis) were also audited.

Result. Antipsychotics were initiated by both GP's and psychiatrists. Appropriately, there were no prescriptions for clozapine. Olanzapine and quetiapine were the most common antipsychotics prescribed. Not all medications were prescribed for licensed indications and some lacked documentation of both a mental health diagnosis and indications in terms of symptoms. Average BMI of patients was overweight, with BMI ranging as high as 45. The preprescription, 12 weekly and annual physical health checks had poor compliance. Those that were completed in line with NICE and Maudsley guidelines were done so by coincidence at the time of diabetic reviews.

Conclusion. The physical health monitoring of patients on antipsychotics in HMP Birmingham is not currently compliant with clinical guidelines. There needs to be improved systems in place for the monitoring of physical health both before prescriptions are initiated and after at the NICE recommended intervals. Amongst other actions, improved computer reminders and training of existing and new team members will be done. The monitoring requirements will be re-audited in 6 months following immediate implementation of the recommendations outlined below.